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Date:      October 27, 2025
        
Title:      RFQ/RFP #20251334120 Net Revenue Comparative Pricing and Contract Modeling

Subject: Questions and Answers Addendum

	Questions
	Answer

	How many (payer) contracts would be included in the analysis?
(Reference Info: General Project Scope Question)
	Approximately 85 plans

	How many active line items / charges are in the current CDM?
(Reference Info: General Project Scope Question)
	19,050

	Is JPS’ top priority for the recommended CDM update to a.) optimize allowable revenue under its payer contracts or b.) ensure that JPS’ charges are in line with those of its competitors?
	Both are equally important. 

	On what date and how frequently has JPS historically updated its CDM (e.g. January 1 of each year)? Does JPS want the project completed in time to make a CDM update by a particular date in 2025 or 2026?
	The CDM is updated annually on Oct 1. 



All corrections, changes, additions, revisions, and/or clarifications in this Addendum #1 to the
RFP are hereby made a part of RFP #20251334120 Net Revenue Comparative Pricing and Contract Modeling.
 
All Respondents to the RFP shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum #1 by
signing in the space provided and submitting the signed Addendum #1 with the RFP.

Proposals submitted without an executed copy of this Addendum #1 attached may be considered
informal and may be rejected.

Received, acknowledged, and conditions agreed to on this _________ day of _________, 2025, by:

Respondent:  __________________________________________________________

Company Name: _______________________________________________________

If there are questions pertaining to this addendum, please contact Bid_submissions@jpshealth.org.
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